
"Our business is the creation of learning environments that result in success."

BRANDON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-2
BRANDON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL - COMMUNITY  ROOM

MONDAY, MAY 10, 2021
Board Meeting

AGENDA
6:30 p.m.

OPENING OF MEETING                                                                                                   PRESIDENT ULLOM
Call to OrderA.
Pledge of AllegianceB.
Welcome to Visitors, Guests and MediaC.
Roll CallD.
Ullom _____  Ode _____  Saxer_____  Talcott_____  Scott _____   
Approval of AgendaE.
Conflict of Interest Disclosure - Waiver RequestF.

I.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Meeting - April 12, 2021, April 26, 2021A.

II.

COMMUNITY INPUT    III.
(Persons wishing to speak at a meeting must contact the Superintendent prior to the meeting.)
FINANCIAL ITEMS

Bills & Claims
District Accounts1.
Invoice Listing - May 2021
Advanced Payments - April 2021
Pay Vouchers - April 2021
Child Nutrition2.
Invoice Listing - Food Service - May 2021

A.

Financial Report
Monthly Cash Flow Statement - All Funds1.
Cash Report - April 2021
Monthly Receipts - April 2021
Investment Analysis2.
Investments - April 2021
Expenditures & Revenue Reports3.
Payroll and Benefits Summary - April 2021
Revenue Report - April 2021
Expense Report - April 2021
Food Service Department Financial Statement - April 2021
Trust & Agency Report4.
Trust and Agency Report - April 2021
Capital Project Budget5.
Capital Projects Financial Statement - April 2021

B.

IV.

GENERAL BUSINESS
ORAL REPORTSA.
BUILDING REPORTSB.
ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Administrative Center - Supt. Larson, Business Mgr. Lundberg
Superintendent's Reporti.

1.

High School - Mr. Schlekeway, Mr. Freking
High School Newsletteri.

2.

Middle School - Mr. Thorson, Dr. Nelson
Middle School Newsletteri.

3.

Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Pearson4.

C.

V.

05-10-2021 AGENDA

   Agenda Page 1    



Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Pearson
Intermediate School Newsletteri.

4.

Special Services - Mr. Babb5.
Elementary Buildings - Ms. Foster, Mrs. Hofkamp, Mr. Horst, & Mrs. Palmer

Fred Assam Elementary Newsletteri.
Robert Bennis Elementary Newsletterii.
Brandon Elementary Newsletteriii.
Valley Springs Elementary Newsletteriv.

6.

Director of Instruction -Mrs. Nelson7.
Operations Manager - Mr. Hentschel

Print Shop Report - April 2021i.
Transportation Report - April 2021ii.

8.

Activities Director - Mr. Marso9.
BOARD POLICY

Discussion Items1.
Proposed (First Reading)2.
Adoption (Second Reading)3.

D.

GENERAL BUSINESS
Brandon Valley School District 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget Presentation (no action)1.
(Consent/Approval)
Approve request to purchase one new Diesel Utility Vehicle (RTV-X1100C Full-size) from the Sourcewell Contract, for 
$34,151.80, for the 2021-2022 school year, as presented

2.

Approve service agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Teachwell Solutions for Extended School Year 
(ESY) Speech Language therapy, $50.00/hour, effective June 1, 2021 to August 13, 2021, as presented

3.

Approve Quam, Berglin, & Post, PC to perform the FY 21 annual certified audit at a cost of $15,000.004.
Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South Dakota High School Activities Association Amendment 
No. 1 vote of Yes

5.

Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South Dakota High School Activities Association West River 
At Large Representative for Todd Palmer (Sturgis Brown HS / Meade School District), effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 
2024

6.

Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South Dakota High School Activities Association Division III 
Representative for Derek Barrios (Elk Point-Jefferson School District), effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2023

7.

Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South Dakota High School Activities Association Division IV 
Representative for Eric Denning (Mount Vernon School District), effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2026

8.

Approve Medicaid Administration Agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Southeast Area Cooperative, 
effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, as presented

9.

Approve request for authorization to publicly auction surplus items on June 12, 2021, as presented10.
Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Carroll Institute for Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention 
Services, in the amount of $12,800.00, effective September 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022, as presented

11.

E.

PERSONNEL
(Consent/Approval)
Approve Administrative Recommendation to elevate the Dean of Students position to a High School Associate Principal 
position and create a Performing Arts Center Coordinator position (14.5 % on the Extra-curricular Hiring Schedule), 
effective the 2021-2022 school year, as presented

1.

Approve resignation from Ashley Hafflet, JV Boys Soccer Coach, effective at the end of the 2020-2021 school year2.
Approve resignation from Shaylee Rolfes, Intermediate School Child Nutrition, part -time, effective prior to start date, as 
presented

3.

Approve recommendation to hire Julie Richard, Intermediate School Custodian, full -time, $15.55/hour plus $1.00/hour 
Night Differential Pay, effective May 17, 2021

4.

Accept retirement notification from Sara Rief, Middle School Special Education Educational Assistant, effective May 19, 
2021

5.

Approve recommendation to hire Wyatt Bauman, Custodial Substitute, $12.00/hour, effective May 11, 20216.
Approve recommendation to hire Caitlyn Schwebach, Assistant Oral Interpretation Coach, $2,645.00 (Extra -curricular 
Step Base, $40,689 X 6.5%), effective the 2021-2022 school year

7.

Approve recommendation to hire Steven Farley, Middle School Special Education Educational Assistant, full -time, 
$15.90/hour, effective August 25, 2021

8.

Approve corrected recommendation to hire for Anna Stambach, Middle School Special Education Teacher, $48,012.00 
(MA Step 2), effective the 2021-2022 school year

9.

Approve resignations from Breanna Zobel, Brandon Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, effective at the 
end of the 2020-2021 school year, and Intermediate School Special Education Teacher (2021-2022 school year), 
effective immediately

10.

Approve resignation from Kyle Babb, Director of Special Services, effective June 30, 202111.
Approve recommendation to hire Matthew Bigelow, High School English Language Arts Teacher, $47,361.00 (MA Step 
Base), and Assistant Middle School Football Coach $2,441.00 (Extra-curricular Step Base $40,689 X 6%), effective the 

12.

F.

   Agenda Page 2    



Base), and Assistant Middle School Football Coach $2,441.00 (Extra-curricular Step Base $40,689 X 6%), effective the 
2021-2022 school year
Approve recommendation to hire (through transfer) Lisa Reinschmidt, Intermediate School Reading Interventionist, 
$38,742.00 (21-22 Salary of $52,354 X .74 Title I Tutor Schedule), one year contract, effective the 2021-2022 school 
year

13.

Approve resignation from Jennifer Schunke, Intermediate School Special Education Educational Assistant, effective May 
19, 2021

14.

Approve recommendation to hire Cody Linneweber, Assistant Girls Golf Coach, $2,645.00 (Extra -curricular Step Base 
$4,689 X 6/5%), effective the 2021-2022 school year

15.

Approve resignation from Harlon Hendrick, High School Educational Assistant, effective May 19, 202116.
Approve recommendation to hire Jennifer Voigt, Valley Springs Elementary Reading Interventionist, $43,107.00 (BA 
Step 10 $50,125 X 86% Title I Tutor Hiring Schedule), effective the 2021-2022 school year

17.

Approve recommendation to hire Karlie Winckler, Inspiration Elementary Reading Interventionist, $40,208.00 (BA Step 
Base $46,754 X 86% Title I Tutor Hiring Schedule), effective the 2021-2022 school year

18.

Accept retirement notification from Debra Jones, Fred Assam Elementary / Valley Springs Elementary 3rd Grade 
Teacher, effective at the end of the 2021-2022 school year

19.

Approve recommendation to hire Mariah Koch, Fall Sideline Cheer Advisor, $2,034.00 (Extra-curricular Step Base 
$40,689 X 5%), effective the 2021-2022 school year

20.

(Information Only)
Transfer Heidi Gehrke from Fred Assam Elementary Custodial Supervisor to Inspiration Elementary Custodial 
Supervisor, effective the 2021-2022 school year

21.

Transfer Marlana Frazier from Intermediate School Custodian to Inspiration Elementary Custodian, effective the 
2021-2022 school year

22.

Transfer Nick Massmann from High School Special Education Teacher to High School Social Studies Teacher, effective 
the 2021-2022 school year

23.

Transfer Caitlyn Schwebach from Middle School 8th Grade English Language Arts to Middle School 7th/8th Grade 
English Language Arts, effective the 2021-2022 school year

24.

Transfer Cassie Paulson's 1.0 FTE Special Education Educational Assistant position from Fred Assam Elementary to 
Inspiration Elementary, effective the 2021-2022 school year

25.

Transfer Hazel Shuck's 1.0 FTE Special Education Educational Assistant position, from Valley Springs Elementary to 
Inspiration Elementary, effective the 2021-2022 school year

26.

COMMUNICATION
Central Office

Building Permit Applications - April 20211.
A.

Board of Education
Thank you from Paula Huber for plant sent in memory of her mother, Jean Hartman1.
Thank you from Vickie Kolb and family for the plant sent in memory of her mother, Genevieve Tomscha2.

B.

VI.

BOARD REPORTS
Formal Reports

Transportation (Ode & Ullom)1.
Alternative Education (Ullom & Scott)2.
Building & Grounds (Ode & Talcott)3.
Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Talcott & Saxer)4.
City Affairs & Legislation (Saxer & Scott)5.
Child Nutrition/Wellness Committee (Ullom & Scott)6.
Personnel Welfare (Saxer & Ullom)7.
Safety Committee (Talcott & Ode)8.

A.

Information ReportsB.

VII.

TRAVEL REPORTS
Reports

Molly Calkins, Macy Archer, Teresa Brandsrud, Jami Ray - 2021 Speech Language Pathologist Continuing Education 
Day, Virtual on April 30, 2021

1.

Kelly Eichelberg - Supporting Student Mental Health Through Social Emotional Learning, Virtual on March 10, 2021 and 
April 13 & 30, 2021

2.

A.

OtherB.

VIII.

OTHER BUSINESS ITEMSIX.
EXECUTIVE SESSIONX.

ADJOURNMENT

                                                         

   Agenda Page 3    



April 12, 2021

   Minutes Page 4    



   Minutes Page 5    



   Minutes Page 6    



   Minutes Page 7    



   Minutes Page 8    



   Minutes Page 9    



April 26, 2021

   Minutes Page 10    



   Minutes Page 11    



   Minutes Page 12    



   Minutes Page 13    



Invoice Listing - May 2021

   Financials Page 14    



   Financials Page 15    



   Financials Page 16    



   Financials Page 17    



   Financials Page 18    



   Financials Page 19    



   Financials Page 20    



   Financials Page 21    



   Financials Page 22    



   Financials Page 23    



   Financials Page 24    



   Financials Page 25    



Advanced Payments - April 2021

   Financials Page 26    



   Financials Page 27    



Pay Vouchers - April 2021

   Financials Page 28    



   Financials Page 29    



Invoice Listing - Food Service - May 2021

   Financials Page 30    



   Financials Page 31    



Cash Report - April 2021

   Financials Page 32    



Monthly Receipts - April 2021

   Financials Page 33    



   Financials Page 34    



   Financials Page 35    



Investments - April 2021

   Financials Page 36    



   Financials Page 37    



Payroll and Benefits Summary - April 2021

   Financials Page 38    



   Financials Page 39    



Revenue Report - April 2021

   Financials Page 40    



   Financials Page 41    



   Financials Page 42    



Expense Report - April 2021

   Financials Page 43    



   Financials Page 44    



   Financials Page 45    



   Financials Page 46    



   Financials Page 47    



Food Service Department Financial Statement - April 2021

   Financials Page 48    



   Financials Page 49    



Trust and Agency Report - April 2021

   Financials Page 50    



   Financials Page 51    



Capital Projects Financial Statement - April 2021

   Financials Page 52    



   Financials Page 53    



Superintendent's Report

   Administration Reports Page 54    



   Administration Reports Page 55    



   Administration Reports Page 56    



   Administration Reports Page 57    



   Administration Reports Page 58    



   Administration Reports Page 59    



   Administration Reports Page 60    



   Administration Reports Page 61    



   Administration Reports Page 62    



   Administration Reports Page 63    



   Administration Reports Page 64    



   Administration Reports Page 65    



   Administration Reports Page 66    



https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvhs/_defaultFiles/MonthlyNewsletter.pdf

High School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 67    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvhs/_defaultFiles/MonthlyNewsletter.pdf


Visit MS website to view their current events

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvms/

Middle School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 68    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvms/


Intermediate School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 69    



   Administration Reports Page 70    



   Administration Reports Page 71    



   Administration Reports Page 72    



   Administration Reports Page 73    



   Administration Reports Page 74    



   Administration Reports Page 75    



   Administration Reports Page 76    



   Administration Reports Page 77    



   Administration Reports Page 78    



   Administration Reports Page 79    



https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/fae/Parents/Newsletter/Anchor.pdf

Fred Assam Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 80    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/fae/Parents/Newsletter/Anchor.pdf


https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/rbe/Parents/Newsletters/Buzz.pdf

Robert Bennis Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 81    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/rbe/Parents/Newsletters/Buzz.pdf


https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bes/Parents/Newsletter/Bugle.pdf

Brandon Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 82    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bes/Parents/Newsletter/Bugle.pdf


https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/vse/Parents/Newsletter/VOICE.pdf

Valley Springs Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 83    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/vse/Parents/Newsletter/VOICE.pdf


Print Shop Report - April 2021

   Administration Reports Page 84    



Transportation Report - April 2021

   Administration Reports Page 85    



Brandon Valley School District 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget 
Presentation (no action)

   General Business Page 86    



   General Business Page 87    



   General Business Page 88    



   General Business Page 89    



   General Business Page 90    



   General Business Page 91    



   General Business Page 92    



   General Business Page 93    



   General Business Page 94    



   General Business Page 95    



   General Business Page 96    



   General Business Page 97    



   General Business Page 98    



   General Business Page 99    



   General Business Page 100    



   General Business Page 101    



   General Business Page 102    



   General Business Page 103    



   General Business Page 104    



   General Business Page 105    



   General Business Page 106    



   General Business Page 107    



   General Business Page 108    



   General Business Page 109    



   General Business Page 110    



   General Business Page 111    



   General Business Page 112    



   General Business Page 113    



   General Business Page 114    



   General Business Page 115    



   General Business Page 116    



   General Business Page 117    



   General Business Page 118    



   General Business Page 119    



   General Business Page 120    



   General Business Page 121    



   General Business Page 122    



   General Business Page 123    



   General Business Page 124    



   General Business Page 125    



   General Business Page 126    



   General Business Page 127    



   General Business Page 128    



   General Business Page 129    



   General Business Page 130    



   General Business Page 131    



   General Business Page 132    



   General Business Page 133    



   General Business Page 134    



   General Business Page 135    



   General Business Page 136    



   General Business Page 137    



   General Business Page 138    



   General Business Page 139    



   General Business Page 140    



   General Business Page 141    



   General Business Page 142    



   General Business Page 143    



   General Business Page 144    



   General Business Page 145    



   General Business Page 146    



   General Business Page 147    



   General Business Page 148    



   General Business Page 149    



   General Business Page 150    



   General Business Page 151    



   General Business Page 152    



   General Business Page 153    



   General Business Page 154    



   General Business Page 155    



   General Business Page 156    



   General Business Page 157    



   General Business Page 158    



   General Business Page 159    



   General Business Page 160    



   General Business Page 161    



   General Business Page 162    



   General Business Page 163    



   General Business Page 164    



   General Business Page 165    



   General Business Page 166    



   General Business Page 167    



   General Business Page 168    



   General Business Page 169    



   General Business Page 170    



   General Business Page 171    



   General Business Page 172    



   General Business Page 173    



   General Business Page 174    



   General Business Page 175    



   General Business Page 176    



   General Business Page 177    



   General Business Page 178    



   General Business Page 179    



   General Business Page 180    



   General Business Page 181    



   General Business Page 182    



   General Business Page 183    



   General Business Page 184    



   General Business Page 185    



   General Business Page 186    



   General Business Page 187    



   General Business Page 188    



   General Business Page 189    



   General Business Page 190    



   General Business Page 191    



   General Business Page 192    



   General Business Page 193    



   General Business Page 194    



   General Business Page 195    



   General Business Page 196    



   General Business Page 197    



   General Business Page 198    



   General Business Page 199    



   General Business Page 200    



   General Business Page 201    



   General Business Page 202    



   General Business Page 203    



   General Business Page 204    



   General Business Page 205    



Approve request to purchase one new Diesel Utility Vehicle 
(RTV-X1100C Full-size) from the Sourcewell Contract, for 
$34,151.80, for the 2021-2022 school year, as presented

   General Business Page 206    



   General Business Page 207    



   General Business Page 208    



Approve service agreement between Brandon Valley School 
District and Teachwell Solutions for Extended School Year (ESY) 
Speech Language therapy, $50.00/hour, effective June 1, 2021 
to August 13, 2021, as presented

   General Business Page 209    



   General Business Page 210    



   General Business Page 211    



Approve Quam, Berglin, & Post, PC to perform the FY 21 annual 
certified audit at a cost of $15,000.00

   General Business Page 212    



   General Business Page 213    



   General Business Page 214    



   General Business Page 215    



   General Business Page 216    



   General Business Page 217    



   General Business Page 218    



Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South 
Dakota High School Activities Association Amendment No. 1 vote 
of Yes

   General Business Page 219    



   General Business Page 220    



   General Business Page 221    



Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South 
Dakota High School Activities Association West River At Large 
Representative for Todd Palmer (Sturgis Brown HS / Meade 
School District), effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024

   General Business Page 222    



   General Business Page 223    



   General Business Page 224    



   General Business Page 225    



Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South 
Dakota High School Activities Association Division III 
Representative for Derek Barrios (Elk Point-Jefferson School 
District), effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2023

   General Business Page 226    



   General Business Page 227    



   General Business Page 228    



Approve administrative recommendation to cast ballot for South 
Dakota High School Activities Association Division IV 
Representative for Eric Denning (Mount Vernon School District), 
effective July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2026

   General Business Page 229    



   General Business Page 230    



   General Business Page 231    



   General Business Page 232    



Approve Medicaid Administration Agreement between Brandon 
Valley School District and Southeast Area Cooperative, effective 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022, as presented

   General Business Page 233    



   General Business Page 234    



   General Business Page 235    



Approve request for authorization to publicly auction surplus 
items on June 12, 2021, as presented

   General Business Page 236    



   General Business Page 237    



   General Business Page 238    



Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and 
Carroll Institute for Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention Services, 
in the amount of $12,800.00, effective September 1, 2021 
through May 31, 2022, as presented

   General Business Page 239    



   General Business Page 240    



   General Business Page 241    



Approve Administrative Recommendation to elevate the Dean of 
Students position to a High School Associate Principal position 
and create a Performing Arts Center Coordinator position (14.5 
% on the Extra-curricular Hiring Schedule), effective the 
2021-2022 school year, as presented

   Personnel Page 242    



   Personnel Page 243    



Ashley Hafflet – JV Boys Soccer Coach – will not be returning for the Fall 2021 
season, as USF Women’s Soccer will have their season and she is the Assistant 
Coach there.

Randy Marso, CAA

Activities Director
Brandon Valley School District

Brandon Valley Confideniality Notice: This communication with its contents may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient/s. Unauthorized 
interception, review, use or discosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of the communication.

Approve resignation from Ashley Hafflet, JV Boys Soccer 
Coach, effective at the end of the 2020-2021 school year

   Personnel Page 244    



Approve resignation from Shaylee Rolfes, Intermediate 
School Child Nutrition, part-time, effective prior to start 
date, as presented

   Personnel Page 245    



   Personnel Page 246    



Approve recommendation to hire Julie Richard, 
Intermediate School Custodian, full-time, $15.55/hour plus 
$1.00/hour Night Differential Pay, effective May 17, 2021

   Personnel Page 247    



   Personnel Page 248    



Accept retirement notification from Sara Rief, Middle 
School Special Education Educational Assistant, effective 
May 19, 2021

   Personnel Page 249    



   Personnel Page 250    



Approve recommendation to hire Wyatt Bauman, Custodial 
Substitute, $12.00/hour, effective May 11, 2021

   Personnel Page 251    



   Personnel Page 252    



Approve recommendation to hire Caitlyn Schwebach, Assistant 
Oral Interpretation Coach, $2,645.00 (Extra-curricular Step Base, 
$40,689 X 6.5%), effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 253    



   Personnel Page 254    



Approve recommendation to hire Steven Farley, Middle School 
Special Education Educational Assistant, full-time, $15.90/hour, 
effective August 25, 2021

   Personnel Page 255    



   Personnel Page 256    



Approve corrected recommendation to hire for Anna Stambach, 
Middle School Special Education Teacher, $48,012.00 (MA Step 
2), effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 257    



   Personnel Page 258    



Approve resignations from Breanna Zobel, Brandon Elementary 
Special Education Educational Assistant, effective at the end of 
the 2020-2021 school year, and Intermediate School Special 
Education Teacher (2021-2022 school year), effective 
immediately

   Personnel Page 259    



   Personnel Page 260    



Approve resignation from Kyle Babb, Director of Special Services, 
effective June 30, 2021

   Personnel Page 261    



   Personnel Page 262    



Approve recommendation to hire Matthew Bigelow, High School 
English Language Arts Teacher, $47,361.00 (MA Step Base), and 
Assistant Middle School Football Coach $2,441.00 (Extra-
curricular Step Base $40,689 X 6%), effective the 2021-2022 
school year

   Personnel Page 263    



   Personnel Page 264    



Approve recommendation to hire (through transfer) Lisa 
Reinschmidt, Intermediate School Reading Interventionist, 
$38,742.00 (21-22 Salary of $52,354 X .74 Title I Tutor 
Schedule), one year contract, effective the 2021-2022 school 
year

   Personnel Page 265    



   Personnel Page 266    



Approve resignation from Jennifer Schunke, Intermediate School 
Special Education Educational Assistant, effective May 19, 2021

   Personnel Page 267    



   Personnel Page 268    



Approve recommendation to hire Cody Linneweber, Assistant 
Girls Golf Coach, $2,645.00 (Extra-curricular Step Base $4,689 X 
6/5%), effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 269    



   Personnel Page 270    



Approve resignation from Harlon Hendrick, High School 
Educational Assistant, effective May 19, 2021

   Personnel Page 271    



   Personnel Page 272    



Approve recommendation to hire Jennifer Voigt, Valley Springs 
Elementary Reading Interventionist, $43,107.00 (BA Step 10 
$50,125 X 86% Title I Tutor Hiring Schedule), effective the 
2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 273    



   Personnel Page 274    



Approve recommendation to hire Karlie Winckler, Inspiration 
Elementary Reading Interventionist, $40,208.00 (BA Step Base 
$46,754 X 86% Title I Tutor Hiring Schedule), effective the 
2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 275    



   Personnel Page 276    



Accept retirement notification from Debra Jones, Fred Assam 
Elementary / Valley Springs Elementary 3rd Grade Teacher, 
effective at the end of the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 277    



Although Debra Jones currently teaches at FAE, she was approved (at the Jan 11, 2021 
BOE meeting) to transfer to VSE 3rd Grade for the 2021-2022 school year.

   Personnel Page 278    



Approve recommendation to hire Mariah Koch, Fall Sideline 
Cheer Advisor, $2,034.00 (Extra-curricular Step Base $40,689 X 
5%), effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 279    



   Personnel Page 280    



Transfer Heidi Gehrke from Fred Assam Elementary 
Custodial Supervisor to Inspiration Elementary Custodial 
Supervisor, effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 281    



   Personnel Page 282    



Transfer Marlana Frazier from Intermediate School 
Custodian to Inspiration Elementary Custodian, effective 
the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 283    



   Personnel Page 284    



Transfer Nick Massmann from High School Special Education 
Teacher to High School Social Studies Teacher, effective the 
2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 285    



   Personnel Page 286    



Transfer Caitlyn Schwebach from Middle School 8th Grade 
English Language Arts to Middle School 7th/8th Grade English 
Language Arts, effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 287    



   Personnel Page 288    



Transfer Cassie Paulson's 1.0 FTE Special Education Educational 
Assistant position from Fred Assam Elementary to Inspiration 
Elementary, effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 289    



   Personnel Page 290    



Transfer Hazel Shuck's 1.0 FTE Special Education Educational 
Assistant position, from Valley Springs Elementary to Inspiration 
Elementary, effective the 2021-2022 school year

   Personnel Page 291    



   Personnel Page 292    



Building Permit Applications - April 2021

   Communication Page 293    



   Communication Page 294    



   Communication Page 295    



   Communication Page 296    



Thank you from Paula Huber for plant sent in memory of 
her mother, Jean Hartman

   Communication Page 297    



   Communication Page 298    



   Communication Page 299    



   Communication Page 300    



   Communication Page 301    



Thank you from Vickie Kolb and family for the plant sent in 
memory of her mother, Genevieve Tomscha

   Communication Page 302    



   Communication Page 303    



   Communication Page 304    



Molly Calkins, Macy Archer, Teresa Brandsrud, Jami Ray - 2021 
Speech Language Pathologist Continuing Education Day, Virtual 
on April 30, 2021

   Communication Page 305    



   Communication Page 306    



Dear administration,
Thank you so much for giving me the opportunity to attend the workshop on Supporting Student Mental 
Health Through Social Emotional Learning. It was given over a three day span through virtual 
training. The Center for Disabilities did a phenomenal job organizing it and bringing in other 
professionals to train us. The tools and strategies I gained were immense, and will be used in my Life 
Management classes at the high school. Thanks again!

Kelly Eichelberg
Kelly.eichelberg@k12.sd.us
605-582-3211

Kelly Eichelberg - Supporting Student Mental Health 
Through Social Emotional Learning, Virtual on March 10, 
2021 and April 13 & 30, 2021

   Communication Page 307    

mailto:Kelly.eichelberg@k12.sd.us

